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Antonia Hover

Subject: FW: E911 System Remittance Report

From: Biehl, Fernanda [mailto:Fernanda.Biehl@crowncastle.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:29 PM 
To: Nickalus Holmes 
Subject: RE: E911 System Remittance Report 
 
Hi. Sounds good. Thank you much. 
 
FERNANDA BIEHL, LL.M. 
Regulatory Affairs  
T: (703) 434-8533 | M: (703) 673-8458 
 
CROWN CASTLE FIBER  
196 Van Buren Street, Suite 250 
Herndon, VA 20170  
Fiber.CrownCastle.com 

Confidentiality Disclosure:  The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential, and is intended only for the 
stated entity or individual recipient of the transmission.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the content of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
electronic mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and delete this message from your in-box. 

 
 
From: Nickalus Holmes <nholmes@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:14 PM 
To: Biehl, Fernanda <Fernanda.Biehl@crowncastle.com> 
Subject: RE: E911 System Remittance Report 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi 
 
Thank you for the clarification. We will forward it to the appropriate staff within our agency.  
 
Have a good day. 
 
From: Biehl, Fernanda [mailto:Fernanda.Biehl@crowncastle.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 1:06 PM 
To: Nickalus Holmes 
Subject: RE: E911 System Remittance Report 
 
Good afternoon, Nickalus: 
 
The letter was supposed to be sent to a division or department within the Florida Public Service Commission responsible 
for the administration of the E911 System Remittance Report and with authority to accept such a letter. 
 
I apologize if the envelope was sent to the incorrect department. 
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Would you kindly point me in the right direction as to the appropriate department to receive and accept such a letter? 
 
Thank you in advance. 
 
FERNANDA BIEHL, LL.M. 
Regulatory Affairs  
T: (703) 434-8533 | M: (703) 673-8458 
 
CROWN CASTLE FIBER  
196 Van Buren Street, Suite 250 
Herndon, VA 20170  
Fiber.CrownCastle.com 

Confidentiality Disclosure:  The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is confidential, and is intended only for the 
stated entity or individual recipient of the transmission.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance upon the content of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this 
electronic mail transmission in error, please reply to the sender, and delete this message from your in-box. 

 
 
From: Nickalus Holmes <nholmes@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 12:53 PM 
To: Biehl, Fernanda <Fernanda.Biehl@crowncastle.com> 
Subject: E911 System Remittance Report 
 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Afternoon Ms. Biehl 
 
The Florida Public Service Commission, Office of Commission Clerk received mail from you dated 1/23/19. The mailing 
address was for us (FPSC), however the letter itself is addressed to the Florida Department of Management Services.  
 
Could you confirm or clarify if the letter was meant to be sent to the FPSC or Florida Department of Management 
Services? Or if it was for FL DMS and this was a courtesy copy for our agency? I have attached the letter and the shipping 
label for reference.  
 
Thank you for the clarification. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Nickalus Holmes 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
nholmes@psc.state.fl.us 
(850) 413-6760 
 
PLEASE NOTE:   Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
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This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  
This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than the 
recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.  




